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WISCONSIN

Townsquare Media Duluth License, LLC, the licensee of WEBC(AM), by its
attorneys, hereby notifies the Commission that the station is operating with reduced
power during the day and night and with daytime directional antenna parameters out of
tolerance. WEBC's reduced power/out of tolerance operations began on April 11 due to
severe weather. Weather conditions have prevented station personnel from evaluating the
specifics of the damage, and more severe weather is predicted for the area in the next few
days.

Townsquare will notify the Commission promptly of WEBC's resumption of
licensed operations. In the alternative, Townsquare will request special temporary
authority if it is unable to restore WEB C's licensed operations by May 11.

Please contact Howard Liberman of this firm at 202-842-8876 or me with any
questions.

Sincerely

Alisa R. Lahey
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